HISTORICAL NOTES
ONTHE

“«OLD BURYING GROUND", “CIMETIERE DU MOULIN,"”

“CEMETERY OF THE CHURCII OF THE GOOD SHEPHERD”

PLANTAGENET

Lot #11 Concession # 4
North Plantagenet Township,
Prescott County,
Ontario

TO WHOM 1T MAY CONCERN

The enclosed information was compiled as we researched the early history
of the village of Plantagenet. 1t has been chronologically arranged in order to pain
a piclure of the history ol the property thal, during the formative years of
Plantagenel was known as the “Old Burying Ground”, the “Cimetiere du Moulin™,
and the “Cemetery of the Church of the Good Shepherd” on Lot 11 Cone. 4 in

Plantagencl.
This preponderance of evidence has been submilted in pood faith and is

accurate 1o the best ol our knowledge.

T 2003 John and Kay Chesser.
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HISTORICAL NOTES
ON TIHE

wOLD BURYING GROL ND” *CIMETIERE DU MOULINT,

“THE CEMETERY OF THE CHURCH OF TINE GOOD SHEPHERD™

PLANTAGENET

ol i1 Conaesgion

_North Plantagenel Township, I'rescott County, Oniario

In May 1797, Prescott County was first surveyed Tor Loyalist
seiflement. l.ots 9, 10 and 11 Concession 4 were surveyed by MR. JOSEPIL.
FORTUNE, Deputy I'rovincial Surveyor,

1. 11, C 4 was granted to Margaret Corbin as her Loyalist grant in 1804,
With the granting ol the properiy by the Crown L 11, C 4 included Letters
Patent from the Crown, which designated certain portions to be used as a
church and school.

John Chesser Sr. purchased the 200 acre, L 11, C 4 from Margarel
Corbin. (B #4 Insirumenl # 815), that included the Letters Patenl from the
Crown.

This plece of property adjoined the 400 acres in .9 & L 10, C 4 that
John Chesser, Abner llagar and Jonathan ilagar purchased as PA RTNERS
an 16 Febroary 1811, (Land Nook 1 Memarial #211) Joha Chesser was 50%a
pariner, and the llagars were 50% pariners.

‘These pioncers built the first sawmill on the Nation River in 1812,
founding the town of Plantagenet. At this time a Burying Ground was
established on the Mill property.

Chesser became sole owner of L9 & 10, C 4, in 1817 when the
parinership with the Hagar Rrothers was dissolved.



In 1828, John Chesser Sr. sold the 200 acre, L. 11 C 4 on which the
family sawmill, gristmill and Inn business was located, to his son Alfred
Chesser, (Land book # 4 Instrument #2662), noting the Letlers patent from
the Crown.) At the same time he sold the 400 acves in L 9 & 10 C 4 to his suns
Alfred and John Jr.

John Chesser Sr. died in 1828, and was buried In the Old Burying
Ground on the Family property. A few months later a Chesser daughter, age
22 died and was buried beside her father,

By the early 1830's the area around the Chesser’s Mills and lnn site was
developing into a village and called Chesserville. Alfred Chesser sold village
lotsin L 11 C4.

In 1831, Alfred Chesser sold village lots #1 and #2, on the east side of
Alfred 5i. to J.W. Marston for a house and store.  (Book #5 Inst. #1266.)

In September 1832, four members of the Chesser Family and a friend
Mrs, MeKay died and were buried in the Old Burying Ground.  Reverend
Alexander Fletcher, a friend and minister of the Chesser Family, wrote poetic
Stanzas entitled, “On visiting the Graves of the Chesser Family at
I"lantagenet”, Oclober 1832,

In 1833, Allred Chesser sold village lot #3 on the east side of Alfred St,
to Michael Ryan for an Inn. (Bouk #6 Inst. # 1675.)

For a few yenrs, Father Lefaivee and Father MucDonagh, had been
coming from the Snint-Jean Baptiste, P'arish in L'Orignal to minister to the
Catholic population in the Plantagenet area. ‘They would huld services al
Chesser's Inn which adjolned the Mill property on L 11 C 4.  Since 1833,
Chesser’s Inn was leased by Thomas Lee and his wife llonora.

On 22 September 1834, Alfred Chesser transferred by Deed of Trost, to
the Right Reverend Alexander McDonnell, Bishop of the Holy Roman
Catholic Church See of Kingsion and his successors, (Book #7 Memorial #
1,557) two acres of land, und [ acre beside the two acre parcel, containing
“0ld Burying Ground”, where his parents and other family members had
heen buried. This deed In trust honoured the Letters Putent from the Crown.
(For use as a church).



In 1835, the first Catholic burial noted in this Burying Ground took
place. The funeral service for Hugh MeKinley was presided over by Father
MacDonagh, with James Molloy, (a brother in law of Alfred Chesser), and
Thamas Lee, the proprietor of the C hesser's Inn, as witnesses.

In 1836, Thomas Lee, the Innkeeper, at the Mills died, and was buried
in the “Old Burying Ground”, which was also called by the French
community the “Cimetiere du Moulin™ because it was ndjacent to Chesser’s
Plantagenet Mills property.

In 1838, Alfred Chesser sold L 11 C 4, to Samuel Hatt, Scigneur of
Chambly, and the land was wransferred, recording the reservation from the
sale of 2 village lots te John W, Marston, and 1 village lot to Michael Ryan,
Also noted was the 3 acres including the Old Burying Ground, Deeded in
Trust to ‘The Right Reverend Alexander MecDonnell for the Cathelie Church.
(Book # 8, inst # 2662)

In Sept 1837, at the time of this sale of Alfred Chesser's L 11 C 4, and
the two lots 9 and 10 that Alfred owned with his brother John Chesser Jr. o
new survey map was drawn, by Duncan McDonnell, Surveyor, on the request
of the lonourable Peter McGill who was handling the sale of the Chesser
property to Samuel Hatt.

About 1839, a small chapel was built by the Catholic pricsis and
parishioners on the property Alfred Chesser had deeded In trust to them.
The Church was buill an stilts to avaoid fleoding frum the Nation River.

In 1845, Alfred Chesser died. The Old Burying Ground where his
family was buried was now a Catholic Cemetery. Alfred was a Preshyterian,
and was huried directly across the Natjon River where the 1lagars had buricd
family members. With subsequent Chesser Family burials, this site has
become known as the Chesser Protestant Cemetery.

Before 1852, the Catholic Chapel on stilts on the banks of the Nation
River, In Plantagenct was dismantled, transported and re assembled in
Curran., By 1863, the Curran Parish had buill a new stonc church.

In 1854, 1. 11 C 4 was sold by the Samuel Hatt family to Peler
McMartin. Samuel Hatt had died, and his Will had transferred the property
1o his sons. The village lots that Alfred Chesser had sold to J.W. Marston nnd



Michael Ryan, and the 3 acres of land, including the Old Burying Ground
deeded in Trust to the Catholic Church, were duly recorded as being reserved
from the sale of L 11 C. 4. (Book 16 Insirument # 6617).

On 7 August 1857, an Indenture from Peter McMartin 1o the
Incorporated Synod of Diocese of Ottawa, Anglican Church, was made for the
2 acres, from where the Catholic Chapel had been removed, and the 1 acre
Burying Ground decded in T'rust.

In 1857, the Plantagenet Catholic parishioners now nceding land for 2
church, purchased properly from Peter McMartin on Nation Street, in L 11
C. 4, (Book 16 #8038). Over the next 20 years S1. Pauls Catholic Church was
bullt and a new cemetery established near the new church,

In 1862, I'eter McMartin sold to ihe Trustees of School Section # 6,
Norih Plantagenet, 2 acres on the north side Montreal/Ottawa Road for a
schoul, In 1863, a stone school-hause was built un this two acres, on the river
bank, and near the properiy acquired by the Anglican Church.

In 1864, Peter McMartin sold to the Anglican Church, (Book 16, pages
243-244, Memorial # 8038), the property he bad promised by I[ndenlure,
which included the 2 acres, and the 1 acre Burying Ground which was deeded
in Trust.

In 1865, 'eter MeMartin sold 1. 11, C 4 to Albert Hagar, (son of Abner
Hagar) (Book 16 Instrument 14637) recording the reserved lots,

In 1869, a document prepared by Peter McMartin, was registered in
the Township of North Planiagenet, Prescott Counly, (Land Book #32,
Number 78) with an explanation of the location of the property conlaining the
three acres which were Deeded in Trust to the Catholic Church, by Alfred
Chesser and again by Mr, Hatt. 'I'he document also contained the information
on the locatlon of the two acres of Innd sold for the stene school,

In 1875, the Anglican Church constructed the “Church of the Good
Shepherd” on the two acres of land bordering the Old Burying Ground
purchased from Peler McMartin in 1864,

Untll the Curran and Plantagenet Churches and cemeteries were
established, Catholic burials continued in the Old Burying Ground (Cimetiere



du Moulin). In 1939, the 100" Anniversary Curran, St. Luc’s Cathalic
Church history records thal early parishloners were huried at the “Clmeticre
du Moulin” in Plantagenet.

After Curran and Plantagenel had built their new Catholic Churches,
and established their cemeteries, it was recorded that SOME of the Catholic
parishioners that had been interred in the “Old Burylng Ground” or
w(imetiere du Moulin® were moved to these new cemeteries.

In 1883, a Presbyterian Church was erected on Ottawa Streel, across
from the Anglican Church of the Good Shepherd, and the Old Burying
Giround.

The Presbyterians used the cemetery on the ather side of the Nation
River where Alfred Chesser had been buried in 1845,

Between 1885-87, two members of the Van Bridger family were buricd
in the Church of the Goud Shepherd, Anglican Burying Ground In
Plantagenet. Behween 1897-1907, four members of the Kains family were
burled. In 1907, John Spaul was buried. The last burial was of Thomas Van
Rrldger in 1915.

In 1923, the Church of the Good Shepherd was elosed and sold by the
Anglican Synod of the Diocese of Ottawa.

The document records that the pruperty incloded one acre of land
which encompassed a small cemetery measuring 60 feet by 30 feel which b
been Deeded in Trust, 'The document for this transaction clearly spelled vut
w(hat the purchaser, his heirs, will erect and keep in good repalr in perpetuity,
a fence at least three (3) fecl in height along {he boundary lines of the burial
ground, hereinbefore described.”

Oldtimers in Prescott County remember the “Old Burying Ground™,
wCimetiere du Moulin”, “Cemelery of the Church of the Good Shepherd”,
complcte with headstones. The cemetery was in evidence in the village of
Plantagenct until the 1950-60's, when the headstones were vandalized, and
gradually over the years vanlshed completely from sight, also from the
memaories of some of the citizens of the village.



In 1952, llenri Lalonde, purchased the property on which he operated a
large parage. In 1964, the hundred year old stonme schovl-house was
demolished and replaced by a large modern residence.

In 1998, descendants of those who had been burled in the “Old Burying
Ground” started n campaign to have this historic “Old Burying Ground™,
“Cimetiere du Maoulin”, “Cemetery of the Church of the Good Shepherd
acknowledged.

(C’ommunication was made by descendanis to the owner of the properly,
Alain Lalonde, the Anglican Diocese of Ottawa, The Ministry of Consumer
and Commercial Relations {Cemetery Regulativns), the Town of Plantagenel
and others.

In the fall of 2000, we understand the Anglican Church, and Alain
Lalunde apreed to have a marker placed on the property to mark the location
of the cemetery.

The Anglican Divcese purchased a granite monument which honoured
the early settlers of the village of Plantagenet, who had been buried in the
“Old Burying Ground™, “Cimetiere du Moulin", “Cemetery ol the Church of
the Good Shepherd”. On November 10, 2000, the engraved monument was
placed by the Anglican Diocese on the property.

The descendants of 1hese carly settlers of Plantapgenet were delighted to
know that finally, the Founder and early settlers of Flantagenet, were being
acknowiedged.  Unfortunately, the present owner of the properly removed
the monument after a year and a hall,

The Town of Plantagenet was asked (o arrange a survey ol the property,
to determine the cemetery’s location. During the summer of 2002 the
properly in question was covered with earth, reshaping the land.

As of March of 2003, the monuntent is stifl _hidden away.

It is inconcelvable that this siluation be allowed to continue, This is the
history of the town and area around it, and you should not change or ignore it.

Most municipalities take great pride in promoting thelr history, and
that includes respeci and care for their historic burying grounds.
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